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Fronu : Lewis, David

Sent: Waeclnesday, August 25, 2010 8:26 AM
To: O'Reilly, Thomas __. .,

Subjact: Fiv: SARs in the effuardian Shared Space

Hera Is the amall we discussat,

Rl s L]

David P. Lewis

14S Department of Justice
Bureau of Justice Assistange
810 7th Street, NW3C
Washington DC 20531

(202) 616-7829

Kk kdekdokk ket

Cc Lewfs, David; {5

’) (U) () (7HC)
b) (6) GrC)T
Sent: Wed Aug 18 10:53:57 2010

Subject: RE: SARs in the eGuardian Shared Space

{b) (6}

From: {9K)
Sent Wednesday, August 18, 2010 10:13:AM

Hope things are well. | wanted to touch base regarding the SARs with attachments., We are investigating various
mecha nisms to conduet virus scanning of the SARs with attachments that are sent to eGuardian,
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| wanted to follow up regarding the progessing of attachments that came with the test SARs. {ENNCHIN _ f

If you could please let me know your thoughts, ] would appreciate It,

Thanks
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